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Rep. Ford. 1In other words, every person rec 'uited by Secret

Service for any capacity 18 recruited in the firs . instance under

Schedule A,

Mr. Rowley. Yes. If he hasn't -- if he 18 1.0t on the

register for Civil Service. We first go to the C: vil Service,
when we want to select somebody, to see if there : s anyone on

there that meets our qualifications. And then, 1! not,

Rep. Ford, But I gather from what you have (aid, or

I think you are intimating that most of your recriiting actually

is from colleges, and they are under Schedule A,

Mr. Rowley. That is right, Yes, sir.

Many of them from

your state, sir ~- Michigan State University.

Rep. Ford. It is a fine school,

Mr. Rowley. That is where it started, actually, They were

the first ones. Now we also recruit particularly »n the West
Coast, in California, they have terrific schools o it there.

Mr. Rankin. Chief Rowley, I don't think you :overed the

Mr. Rowley, Yes, I did, sir.

Mr. Rankin, Did you find out anything about 'he conduct

of your agents?
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Mr. Rowley. 1I found out there were no -- thare was no .
truth to the charges of misconduct. There were 1! charges
lodged against us.

One charge, the ninth charge, a part of it wis true,
The boys did contribute for food. 1In other words up there
in Hyannis, when they are up there for a week, or a weekend,
they would be assigned to a house, which economic 11ly was bene-
ficial to them. One shift, and some of the drive 's would be in
this house. This house was in a remote area from the shopping
area, and so forth, So they agreed when they arr ved there
to contribute, to buy food for breakfast, it bein ' an eight
to four shift. Eight toTfour meant they would hav . breakfast

there and dinner.

Mr, Rankin., What do you mean by that, Chief  Did they
get a certain house and were able to live togethe: there to
reduce their expenses?

Mr. Rowley. That is correct.

Mr. Rankin., And then they each contributed to that
common expense?

Mr, Rowley. That is correct.

Mr. Rankin, And did someone cook for them?

Mr. Rowley. One of the agents who enjoyed it as a hobby

cooked the meals for them, while the others took care of the

dishes.
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Mr, Rankin, They did contribute to supportiig that?

Mr. Rowley. They contributed to supporting that, sir.

Mr. Rankin, Was there criticism of that act: on?

Mr. Rowley. There was criticism of the acti(n to this
extent: That when they went shopping they bought two or
three cases of beer which they had available in tle ice box
when the men came off duty in the evening,.

Mr. Rankin, Now, were they on a travel statis or subject
to --

Mr. Rowley. Not on travel status under our 1egulations.
They could be there a week, and they would be worling
their eight hours., They were not working any longer than
their eight hours., It was comparable to their as:igmment
here in Washington,

Mr. Rankin. So it was really a summer White House position?

Mr. Rowley. Summer White House is what we cetlled it,

Mr. Rankin, And did you investigate the charges to see
whether they were valid?
Mr. Rowley. 1 investigated. This portion wes correct.

There was substance to that portion.
There was some substance to other portions, He said he

was left on post for a period of two hours and waen't relieved,
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That an agent had used this time to take care of lis private

car, We established there was no agent up there who had a

private car,

Further, we established that he was left on P ost because

according to our arrangements it was routine that shenever

the President went out for a cruise, the agents on the outer
Perimeter at the time would remain on duty and the agents in the
inner perimeter would accompany the President on tie cruise
in the follow-up boat., Naturally, when they were mt on the
boat there was no one available to start what we c 1l the push,
to rotate the men from one post to another, In ot \er words,
in the White House or any place where we establish posts,
every half hour one man starts from the office and starts
making the push., The first man i8 relieved and he relieves
the next one so there is no monotony on their jobs  They
each have a different area. They are conversant o acquainted
with each and every phase of the physical area., Bit because
he was on one post, and not relieved, he complaine.

So the next day, to bend over backwards and t( show there was
no prejudice, the agent in charge took him on the ( ruise, 80 he
would not feel he was being ignored.

Mr, Rankin. Now, from your investigation, di« you find

any violation at Hyannis of the regulations of the Secret

Service?
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Mr., Rowley. No, sir. .
Mr. Rankin, Have you been informed of any co:her claims

that Secret Service agents had been violating the regulations

while on duty?

Mr, Rowley. No, sir, I haven't been informe! of any
others. And it seems in the last few days or few weeks we
have been getting complaints that we haven't had .n many years.
And 1 think, as I mentioned earlier, because of tie fact that
we are very careful with the type of men we scree):, their
record has been above reproach over the years. T ey have
conducted themselves in exemplary manner. My fil :s are replete
with commendations on behalf of the agents wherev :r they
have travelled and worked with committees and ind viduals in
connection with Presidential travels, both here aid abroad,
which testifies to the impression that they have 1.ade,

Mr. Rankin., Have you ever had a Secret Serv ce agent
indicted or a complaint filed against him, a crim nal complaint,
prior to this time?

Mr. Rowley. This is the first time I can re ember anything
like this happening since I have been with the Se ret Service.

Rep. Ford., Mr. Rankin, I don't recall Chief Rowley saying
precisely what the reprimands were specifically fir these

violations of the regulations in this one instanc(.
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You spoke highly of their background, and yo: spoke very
high in their praise. But I did not hear what re rimand, if

any, had actually been lodged against them.

Mr. Rowley. There was no reprimand, You ar . talking about
the current thing?

Rep, Ford. 1 am talking about the Dallas tr: p.

Mr. Rowley. 1I stated in considering what woi 1d be an
appropriate punishment at the time, I felt that t! ese men,
by their conduct, had no bearing on the assassinal ion of the
President in Dallas. That to institute formal pu ishment or

disciplinary action would inevitably lead the pub. ic to

conclude that they were responsible for the assas: ination
of President Kennedy.

I did not think in the light of history that they should be
stigmatized with something like that, or their fanilies or
children., And, for that reason, I took the position that I did,

Rep. Ford. So there was no official reprimard or dis-
ciplinary action?

Mr., Rowley. No, sir,

Mr. Rankin, Did you talk to the agents, to indicate and

make it plain to them that this was a violation of the

regulations?

Mr. Rowley. 1 talked to some of the agents, 1s did my
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inspector at the time, who interviewed each and very one of .

them,

Mr. Rankin, And I think the Commission wou d be
interested in whether you can be assured, or ass're them

that the action you took was sufficient so that ' his would

not happen again.

Mr. Rowley. Well, I am confident that it w:uld not happen

again, Mr. Rankin,

Mr. Rankin., Can you tell us why you think ;o0?

Mr. Rowley. Because they realize the serioi sness of their
action,

Initially, I can understand the situation -- they thougﬁt
they were going for a dinner, buffet, and they gct into the
place and it wasn't there.

1 talked personally with the agents there, and they just

thought while they were there, they would have a irink. It

was one of those situations.

The important thing was that it was pointed »>ut to them
this was wrong, this was a violation. These men ire young
men with futures, they realize the true situation, innocent

a8 they may have seemed to think it was.

But T am quite confident that we will not ha’e a repetition

of that,
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And in talking to Mr, Behn -- 1 am confident too, in him,
I know that he will see to it that they are well upervised, .
Mr. Rankin. When they are out on a trip of ' his kind,

Chief Rowley, as 1 understand'your regulations, 1 is understood
by the regulations and by the Secret Service that they are on
duty all the time -- that 18 subject to call?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

Mr. Rankin. And even though it is late in tl e evening or
they had gone to bed in the early hours of the mo:ning, they
could be called to go on duty and perform their r:(sponsibility
of taking care of the President or the Vice Presitent, or whoever
they are charged with, is that right?

Mr. Rowley. That is right,

Mr. Rankin. So that do they understand that when they are
out on that kind of a duty, they are subject to c:1ll at all
times, and anything they do céntrary to regulatiors is a
violation, because they are subject to the call ard must be
ready at any moment to perform their duties.

Mr, Rowley. They certainly do, because ther¢« have been
situations, whether or not they have had it with the Kennedy
Administration 1 don't know -- but I know there hive been

situations where we have moved fast, all hours of the night.

I remember one instance that has never been disclcsed -- as
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Mr. Dulles knows, you never advertise your successes, you juaE'get
the other things -- that I would like to give you as an example
off the record, to answer your question, if I may.

The Chairman, Off the record,

(Discussion off the record.)

The Chairman. Back on the record.

Chief, it seems to me that on an assigmment >f that kind,
to be alert at all times is one of the necessities of the
situation. And I just wonder if you believe that men who did

what these men did, being out until early morning hours, doing

a little -~ even a small amount of drinking -- woild be as
alert the next day as men should be when they are charged with
the tremendous responsibility of protecting the P-esident.

Mr. Rowley. Well, we checked on that, Mr, Ciief Justice,

and the agent in charge reported that they were i1 good physical

condition., I don't condone this late hours, no., But late
hours are not unusual because of the activities o’ any travel
such as the Presidents today make from one place :o0 another,

and maybe seven states in a weekend. This is conitant going.
I don't condone that at all., But these men ire young.
They are of such age that I think that they respoided in this

instance adequately and sufficiently as anyone co1ld under

the circumstances,
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The Chairman. Well, I am thinking of this. As you go
along in the motorcade, you have men who are scant ing the
buildings along the way, don'; you?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir, ‘

The Chairman., And they have submachineguns in one of the
cars, l

Mr. Rowley. No. For security reasons, I would like to -=-
we don't have machine guns now, sir,

The Chairman, I just thought I heard that fiom the record
here, that they had some kind of guns,

Mr. Rowley., They had a weapon, a new weapon, yes, sir.

The Chairman, Well, whatever it is.

Now, other people, as they went along there, even some
people in the crowds, saw a man with a rifle up ir this
building from which the President was shot. Now, don't you
think that if a man went toﬂed reasonably early, and hadn't
been drinking the night before, would be more alexrt to see
those things as a Secret Service agent, than if thtey stayed
up until three, four, five o'clock in the morning, going to
beatnik joints and doing some drinking along the way?

Mr. Rowley. 1If I remember that witness' testimony ~--

and that was one of the first statements that he made -- that
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witness was with his wife, and he happened to lock up there, and
I think he said, "There 18 a man with a rifle, it is a Secret
Service man," and let 1t go at that. He didn't f{:form any
of the authorities.

The Chairman, No, nobody did. But I say wcildn't an

alert Secret Service man in this motorcade, who i3 supposed

to observe such things, be more likely to observe something
of that kind if he was free from any of the resul :8 of liquor
or lack of sleep than he would otherwisge?

Mr. Rowley. Well, yes, he would be. But th:wn, on the
other hand, Mr, Chief Justice, in some instances :he men come
in from a trip at 1:30 in the morning, which ther : have
been cases on travels that I have made and have t be up at
3:30 or 4 o'clock, and out in time for a 5 o'cloc!: departure.

Then you go all that day until one or two o'clock the next

morning. This is what has happened in the past.

The Chairman, I am not talking about the pait, We are
talking about nine men here who were out until ra! her unusual
hours of the morning,

Mr., Rowley. Yes, sir,

The Chairman. They were to be on duty the n(xt day.

The next day -- or if not sooner.



(" - 35 - (N
The next day they were supposed to be alert to anything
that might occur along the line of march, Don't yoi think
that they would have been much more alert, sharper, had they
not been doing these things?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir, but I don't believe thej could have

prevented the assassination,
The Chairman, 1Isn't it a substantial violatior of these

rules to do a thing of that kind?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir -- on the basis of this gsection here.

The Chairman., Yes,.

Now, Chief, I noticed, also, in reading some of the reports
that some of these men, these nine men whom you speczk of, were
actually on night duty, protecting the life of the Fresident,
And around 4 o'clock in the morning, when they were protecting
him at the Texas hotel, they said that they had a ccEfee break,

and they went from that hotel over to the beatnik jcint.

Now is that consistent with your regulations?
Mr. Rowley. 1In this case, I talked to the thre: agents on

duty. Nine were not on duty. The three were reliev:d at different

times -- because their posts are in the corridor of 1 stuffy hotel --

The Chairman. Of the what?

Mr. Rowley. The corridor that they were on pos: outside the

President's suite was a stuffy one, and they went domstairs to

get @ breath of fresh air, And they walked -- it wa; a
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block -- and out of curiosity they went into this place., Ome
fellow looked in and left, he didn't buy any coffie. Another °
fellow went in and felt, I suppose, when he went . n that he would
buy a cup of coffee. But they;were on what we ca 1 reliefs, the
same a8 we relieve them around the White House. ‘'here are only
80 many posts, but you have a group of men in one of the rooms
of the hotel where they are available, like an al rt squad,
and they relieve everyone on post every half hour It 1s a
part of the rotation of positions we have.

The Chairman. Do you have any regulations c mcerning where

they shall remain when they are relieved for this short period

of time?

Mr. Rowley. No, sir.
The Chairman, They can go any place they wa it?

Mr. Rowley. No, not any place. They usuall ' stay within the
immediate confines. That is understood.

The hotel or the residence.

The Chairman. Well, they didn't do that her:, did they?

Mr. Rowley, No, sir.

The Chairman. They went to the beatnik join .,

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

The Chairman., Now, is that consistent with ‘'heir duty?
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Mr. Rowley. No, it 18 not consistent or incmsistent

5

with their duty, But as they explained to me, th:y wanted to
get a breath of fresh air, If they are at a resilence in
a remote place, and they want to walk around the irea, they

might walk maybe a city block or so, which i8 wha: they do

on a lot of these assignments -- particularly in i0otels. This

was not an air-conditioned hotel,

The Chairman. It would seem to me that a beitnik joint
is a place where queer people of all kinds gather anyway, and
that the mere fact that these men did leave their post of
duty might be an indication to someone that the P -esident was
not being protected, and might leave an opening f)r them to go
there and try to do something,

Mr. Rowley. They were relieved, Mr. Chief Jistice. They

didn't leave their post of duty. They would not .eave their

post of duty until they were relieved by someone.
The Chairman, As I understood the report, t ey said they

left for a coffee break,.

Mr. Rowley., Well, it is an expression. The' left to have

coffee, sir.

The Chairman, Was there any place for coffe: in the hotel?

Mr. Rowley. I think there was a coffee shop in the

hotel, yes, sir,

The Chairman, That was the only place in tom, as I
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understood, from the reports, outside of the beati1ik place they
could, But they went down to the beatnik place. Did they do
that by prearrangement with the other agents?

Mr. Rowley. No, sir, IE was curiosity on tieir part.
They hadn't seen the other agents. There was no irrangement of
any nature at all, sir,

The Chairman. But they did there meet other agents?

Mr., Rowley. They saw other agents ~-- those that were in
the place at the time they looked in, I think th:y came in after

most had left though.

Mr. Dulles, Were these men off duty for the night or
were they going back on duty immediately after this break?

Mr. Rowley. No, they were on duty. They were the mid-
night shift, Mr. Dulles, from 12 to 8 a.m.

Mr. Dulles. They were going back on duty?

Mr. Rowley. They were going back on duty, y28, sir, in
ten minutes, 15 minutes.

Mr. Dulles. 1 see.

Rep. Ford., And they did go back on duty and relieve some-
body subsequent to this?

Mr., Rowley. That is right, yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, did you give the Commission a
letter as of May 5 of this year in regard to this Dallas

matter concerning the Press Club and the Cellar?
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Mr, RWIEY. 'Yes’ sir, | .

Mr. Rankin, And is that letter correct in r:gard to what
happened as far as you know? :

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

Mr. Rankin., And did you make available to tie Commissgsion
the statements of each agent signed by the agent?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr, Dulles. I think you said Dallas.

Did you not mean Fort Worth?

Mr. Rankin, Yes - it ghould be Fort Worth, . am sorry,

Thank you.

I hand you Commission's Exhibit 1019 and ask you if that
is your letter of May 5 that we have just referre! to.

(The document referred to was marked Commiss on Exhibit
1019 for identification.)

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin, Mr. Chairman, I offer in evideni e Exhibit
No. 1019.

The Chairman. It may be admitted,
(The document heretofore marked for identifi(ation as

Commigssion Exhibit 1019 was received in evidence.'
The Chairman, Chief, I notice in the report that was

made that while your inspector found that no one : - no member
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of the Secret Service was intoxicated at the clut -- but that.
there was someone connected with the group who wes intoxicated,

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,.

The Chairman, I wonder if that also wasn't a violation
of that portion of the rule which says, "In inteipreting the
words excessive and i1mproper slight evidence tencing to
indicate unusual or questionable conduct will be considered
proof that the use of liquor has been improper o1 excessive.
Association with others who drink to excess will be considered
as an indication of using more than a moderate anount of liquor."

Did you call that to the attention of your jeople?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir. They ran into that individual

as they were entering -- two agents ran into thi: individual
as they were entering the Fort Worth Club,

The Chairman, Go ahead.

Mr. Rankin. Chief Rowley, I hand you Commi:sion's Exhibit
No. 1020, and ask you if that is a document that you had
pfepared for the Commission.

(The document referred to was marked Commis: ion Exhibit
No. 1020 for identification.)

Mr, Rowley. Yes, sir,

Mr. Rankin, And that includes, under capitil letter A,

the transmittal from Inspector McCann; B, the rejort of
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the investigation by Inspector McCann; C, the Drev Pearson

article?

Mr, Rowley, Yes, sir,.

Mr. Rankin. D, the statements of the supervisors; and, E,

the statements of the special agents; F, the stat¢ments of

witnesses; and, G, the memorandum of May 19, 1964, by Agent
Sorrells, is that right?

Mr. Rowley, That is right.

Mr. Rankin, And are those various documents a part of
the official report by the Secret Service to the Commission
of this matter?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,.

Mr. Rankin,

Mr. Chairman, I offer in evidence Exhibit
No, 1020,
The Chairman. It may be so admitted,.

(The document heretofore marked for identification as

Commigssion Exhibit No., 1020 was received in eviden:e.)
Mr. Dulles., Off the record, may I ask a question?
The Chairman, Yes.
(Discussion off the record.)
The Chairman., Back on the record,

Chief, I notice ~- 1 have read this report. At any place

in here, did any of your investigators, Inspector f{cCann,

or your special agents, or anybody else, indicate :hat there
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had been any violation of any kind on the part of your people,

or particularly any violation of this Section 10, Chapter 1,
page /7 of the Secret Service'ganual?
Mr. Rowley. I think what happened in this 1i:istance,

we responded to the broadcast of Mr. Pearson and |iis charge

that the men were inebriated. We were primarily ..oncerned

with that at that time. And to get the statement: from the

men, But 1 do know that in the course of his int :rviewing

of these individuals at the time, and taking thei ' statements,

he impressed upon them the fact that there was a ‘'iolation.
The Chairman. Has there been any report mad: to the

Commission to the effect that there was any viola ion of =-

Mr. Rowley. No, 8ir, unless it is contained in this
document here, sir,

The Chairman. 1 have not seen anything in tliere. It seems
to me they were all given a complete bill of heal h, And I just

wonder 1f that is quite consistent with the facts that the
Commission should have.

Mr. Rowley. No, sir. As I said earlier, we don't condone
their action, nor do we try to belittle the viola :ion. But in
the circumstances, I took the decision that I thoight right in
view of the tragedy and so forth. In other circuistances it

would have been entirely different. But as I sai/l earlier, I

don't think these people should be blamed for the tragedy that
e
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happened at that time, and that any attempt to astess formal .
punishment would in the light of history stigmatize them
for the rest of their 1life, as well as their families.

Mr. Rankin, Mr. Chairman, I plan to leave that subject
now -- unless there is some further question,

The Chairman. Any further questions?

Very well,

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, will you tell us waiether you
learned anything about the preparations in Dallas For the visit
of the President on November 22nd?

Mr. Rowley. Yes. 1 read the report of Speciil Agent Lawson,
who was designated as the advance agent for that vlisit,

Mr. Rankin, And do you know that that report has been
furnished to us?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin. A copy of it,.

And have you examined it to determine whether it is accurate,
as far as you can determine?

Mr. Rowley., It is accurate, yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin. Do you have any additions or cor rections?

Mr. Rowley. No, I have no corrections to mak:, sir.

Mr. Rankin, Were you -- are you satisfied, nw examining

that report, with the manner in which the advance reparations
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for the trip of the President were handled?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

The report follows the standard procedure that*werhave
exercised over the years and in many of the trips ve had

taken with the late President, He covered everythlng with the

police and all that we have normally covered on su:h visits.
Mr, Rankin., Did you have enough agents at thit time to
perform the required duties in connection with this trip for
both Dallas and the other cities in Texas to be visited?
Mr. Rowley. Well, we never have enough agent: for the
activities that the President today is engaged in. We draw

from the field to supplement or augment the agents from the

White House Detail. We move the agents from one print to

another where we can ~- particularly in the area of the

advance men,.

But in Dallas we had sufficient agents with p-ior
experience in Presidential protection who assisted Mr. Lawson

in the advance preparations.

Mr. Rankin, Did you furnish to the Commissio) a statement
of the preparations that were made for the trip?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

Mr. Rankin., And that included the various prtective

activities, did 1t?
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Mr, Rowley. Yes, sir. | .
Mr. Rankin, I hand you Exhibit 1021, and asl you if that

is the report you made in regard to the trip.

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,
(The document referred to was marked Commission Exhibit
No. 1021 for identification.)

Mr. Rankin., Do you have any corrections or ¢dditions that
you care to make to 1it?
Mr. Rowley. No, sir.

Mr, Rankin, Mr., Chairman, I offer in evidence Commission's

Exhibit No, 1021,

The Chairman, It may be admitted.

(The document heretofore marked for identification as
Commigsion Exhibit No. 1021 was received in eviderce.)

The Chairman., Chief, I wondered about this cuestion. Some
months before Ambassador Adlai Stevenson had been handled very
roughly in Dallas. Did you make ~- did your people make any
investigation as to that group that caused that disturbance
for him, to see i1f there might be some possibility of the same
thing happening to the President?

Mr. Rowley. Not immediately at the time of taie incident

that occurred to Mr. Stevenson, but when the advan:e man came

down, that was one of the things that we assigned a1 local agent
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to inquire into, to ascertain the hard core of th it group,

1f you will, that were responsible for stimulatin: that
activity. And he contacted an informant, and witl the local
police, who are members of a special squad that a'e involved
in this kind of activity, they went and identifie/! through
pictures, which they saw in the newsreel, the priicipal members.
They had photographs made, and they issued them t« the agents
on their visit there, to be on the lookout for thi.se men as
potential troublemakers.

(At this poiht, Representative Boggs entered the hearing

room, )
The Chairman. Did they do the same thing coicerning the
incident that Vice President Johnson had a year o1 so before

that?

Mr. Rowley. No, sir, not at that time. That was more or
less in the heat of a political ceampaign. I don't think
that was a similar type of activity,

The Chairman. I see

But you did do it with the Stevenson matter?

Mr. Rowley. That is right,
Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, did you make a rejort to the
Comnission with regard to the publicity concerning the trip

of the President?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.
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Mr. Rankin, And is Exhibit 1022 that report’
Mr, Rowley. Yes, sir,
(The document referred to was marked Commission Exhibit
No. 1022 for 1dentification.)i

Mr. Rankin, Do you wish to make any additiors or corrections

of that letter?

Mr. Rowley. Of that letter?

No.

Mr. Rankin. Mr, Chairman, I offer in evidences Exhibit No.
1022,

The Chairman., It may be admitted.

(The document heretofore marked for identificition as
Commission Exhibit No. 1022 was received in eviden:e.)

Mr. Rankin. Chief Rowley, could you inform tie Commission
about the advance publicity concerning trips of th: President
to various parts of the country? There has been th: question
raised as to whether that is a threat to the Presi lent, and
might make the work of the Secret Service and othe''s who

are doing protective work more difficult.

Mr. Rowley. Well, we have found that it is,

And we

always consider it as a potential threat in that it might give
someone the opportunity who had any plans, whether it be an

individual as in this case or a group, to select ar area, if

they knew what the route was, or to conduct a recornaissance,
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1f you will. I have always been opposed to it, aid I have
always tried to prevail upon the staff of the var ous
Presidents who might be reapo?sible for the relea: e not to

release it too far in advance.

Mr. Rankin. Could you tell the Commission w!at the

problem is in that regard?

Mr. Rowley. Well, in this regard, it is a pclitical thing,
The President cannot be contained in a vacuum. If he wants
to go out and meet the people under our form of g¢vernment,
he will in his own way., Each and every President has his
own thoughts and methods as it pertains to these visits, and
the need for publicity. This trip in Dallas was sn opportunity
for the people to see the President, as are the trips of any
President. I remember well when President Truman started his
trip across the country in June 48, the purpose belng to get

the feel of the people and let the people see him it the time,

And it was then, as a result of that trip, thait he
determined he would run for re-election. That I k iow of my
own personal knowledge.

But these are the things that are hard in seciirity, as far
as developing a close screen on the President.

Mr. Rankin, 1Is the protective research sectiim of the

Secret Service under your direction, too?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir. That is part of the Wtite House



area, sir,

Mr. Rankin. Are you familiar with the testiony of

Robert Bouck concerning that gsection?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin. Do you know whether that accura ely describes

the conduct of that section?

Mr. Rowley. Well, at that time. The sectiol was estab-

lished by us some 20 years ago, and primarily to jrocess
threats, obscene letters and suicide notes. Over the years,
and particularly during the last nine years, the vork has evolved
to a point where we find that it requires further expansion,

It had a broad and general concept in the criteria of what
it needed for Presidential protection, in knowing what risks

were about the country,

Mr. Rankin, Did the Secret Service have a written

communication to other intelligence agencies as tc¢ the criteria

for information that they sought?
Mr. Rowley. At that time?
Mr. Rankin, Yes, at that time,.

Mr. Rowley. No, it was more or less of an informatl arrange-

ment that we had with the agencies, as we developel the Section.

Mr. Rankin. Will you tell the Commission wha:

the standard was that you told the agencies you woild like to

have information concerning?
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Mr. Rowley. Well, any threats to the Presid:nt, we were in-

terested in being informed about it. We were in ouch with the

F.B.I., the C.,I.A. and others.

In the basic schools of the Treasury, and though co-

ordination, our agents in charge of the areas, in coordination
meetings, would inform representatives of other aj.encies of the
tyre of people that we were interested in, the nature of the

threats that we asked that they be referred to us,

Mr. Rankin. Did you know that this standard only developed

about 4-- names from all over the country?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr., Rankin, And that it produced none in thé immediate
Dallas vicinity?

Mr. Rowley. That is right,

Mr. Rankin., Now, have you done anything abou: that standard

s8ince the assassination?

Mr. Rowley. Well, we have had a complete re- :xamination

of the PRS Section,
Mr. Rankin. Can you describe --

Mr. Rowley. We infused new blood. We have a tked the Rand
Corporation, the Research Analysis Corporation, th: President's
Sclentific Advisor and the medical people for a study of this,
and we are in constant consultation. We have broujht in

experienced agents who now are processing, evaluating and
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analyzing all reports we receive and indexing the I{nformation

a8 we recelve it from the various agencies. We have more
recently issued and forwarded to the intelligence :ommunity
in Washington our criteria at the present time regarding what
we would ask them in a more formal document, This is the
beginning of what we hope to be a more thorough ani practical
approach to this problem,

Mr. Rankin, Chief, 1 will hand you Commissioai's
exhibit No, 1023, dated June 17, 1964, and ask you if that is
a comnunication from you to the Commission describing the new
criteria.

Mr. Rowly. Yes, sir,

(The document referred to was marked Commissi»n Exhibit
1023 for identification.)

Mr. Rankin, Does it accurately state that cri.teria?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir, it does.

Mr. Rankin., Mr, Chairman, I offer in evidenc: Exhibit
No. 1023,

The Chairman, It may be admitted.

(The document heretofore marked for identificition as
Commission Exhibit No. 1023 was received in eviden:e.)

Mr. Rowley. 1If 1 may read --

Mr. Rankin., Would you tell us the gist of th: new

criteria, and what the difference is as you conceire it between

the old standard?
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Mr, Rowley. Well, if I may do this, We havi  sent this

criteria to the intelligence agencies that we thiik would be °
of help to us, with a covering letter in which we say that
studies are now under way, "b§ which we hope to dcveldp more
detailed criteria. Our experience with the attacled guidelines
will also be carefully evaluated with a view toward amendment

if required. We will appreciate your cooperation and suggestions
concerning these guidelines, so that the person of the President
will be protected to the best of our combined abilities and

resources."

Another thing today now that we have to concern ourselves

Mr. Rankin, Has that happened since the asse¢ssination?

Mr. Rowley. Well, yes. We have gotten some 9,000 reports
on the members of the Communist Party from the F.F.I. At this
time we have read and evaluated and catalogued then and indexed
them, There has been a small percentage that have been to
date of interest to us, But this is the beginning. And except
for the indexes, we are more or less current as a result of
that. This is through the long hours and hard wor« by the

new group that 1 brought in to develop this departnuent.

Mr. Rankin,

Now, how is the standard describa=d in Exhibit

1023 different from the prior standard?

Mr. Rowley. Well, we have always had the basic standard.



President, However, this time we added three fac ors.
Mr, Rankin, And those are in addition to th:: threat
or harm to the President?
Mr., Rowley. That is correct.
Mr. Rankin, All right, Proceed.

Mr. Rowley. The interest of the individual (r the organ-

1zation, capabilities of the individual or organi: ation., The
interests of the individual or organization is the prime
factor to be considered in the criteria, but must be coupled
with the capability and activity of the individual or organization
in any determination for referral to the Secret Service.

"The interest must be towards the President ¢r others
named or other high govermment official in the nature of a

complaint, coupled with an expressed or implied detenmination

to use a means other than legal or peaceful to satisfy any
grievance, real or imagined., After the interest phase of the
criteria is met, then the activity which encompasses previous
history, that is, mental instability, history of violence

and the capability of the individual or organization for further-
ingrthis interest will dictate whether the case sh>uld be
referred to the Secret Service. In making referrals to the

Secret Service, it is requested that the agency fu-nish all

pertinent background information relating to each >»f the
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three factor criteria. "

»

Mr. Rankin., Now, is the Secret Service oper: ting under
the standard or criteria described in Exhibit 102’ at the
present time? |

Mr. Rowley. At the present time, it is, sir.

Mr. Rankin., And when did that become effective?

Mr. Rowley. That became effective in the last three
weeks as we developed and explored and examined the many
reports that we were receiving,

Mr. Rankin, Now, the language that you read Into the
record, where you invited comment and suggestions from the
various other agencies to whom you sent communicat ion, what
did you mean by that? 1Is that asking them for thelr ideas
8o that you may further change the criteria?

Mr. Rowley. Where we may get in a position liter on to
break it down into categories. 1In other words, if every
agency forwards and inundates us with many reports -- say we

expand to 3 million, obviously, the whole intellig:nce family

could not cope with that. You have to get 1t down to a workable

number -- on the other hand, if you try to restric : the

categories too much, then you find yourself in a p'sition that

you may miss another Oswald, and then the utilitie K of your

file are of no consequence., So you have to try to reach the

level in between where it is going to be practical for us to
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react or develop the type of risks that we think siould be

covered by our organization in the protection of tie President

of the United States,

Mr, Rankin., Are you doiﬁg anything about the use of

equipment that might help you to secure informatio: about any

particular locality the President was going to trasel to more
readily?

Mr. Rowley. 1In connection with the PRS?

Mr. Rankin., Yes.

Mr. Rowley. Well, we have conferred with IBM,

Can I go off the record on thisg?

The Chairman., Yes,

(Discussion off the record.)

The Chairman, Back on the record.

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, you have described off the record
certain matters that involve the security of the cruntry and

cannot be made public. But can you tell us whethe: you have done

anything in the past to try to improve your*methodﬁ in testimony
that can be made public?
Mr. Rowley. Well, I have tried to secure in :he appropriation

funds to enable us to procure the equipment and pe '‘sonnel that

we thought would be necessary.

With the approval of the Congress, we were ab e two years

ago to secure funds to enable us to our check forgries, to try
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to adapt the characteristics of handwriting to an ADP .
processing program. We are hopeful that this wil] work
out, And we have used the Bureau of Standards to assist us

in this program. We have prints out and have prosrammed part

of the operation.
Now, it was my thought that if we succeeded in that
area, we could also apply it to PRS., So we are w(rking

quite hard on this other area. And 1 knew the ne¢d would be

eventually for us to get into the PRS stage on th¢ electronic

machine situation. 5
Mr. Rankin, Now, did you know that we had asked Mr.
Bouck when he testified if he could inform us at ¢ later
date about people who were in institutions or otherwise might
be dangerous, and with regard to whom you asked that the Secret

Service be notified, so that they could make adequate pro-

tection for the President?
Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin. Do you know how many such cases you now have?

Mr. Rowley. Approximately a thousand,
Mr. Rankin. Would you tell the Commission what your
practice was for the Secret Service concerning the route of

the motorcade at the time of the assassination -- :hat 1is,

whether you made inspection of adjacent buildings?
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Mr. Rowley, At that time, and prior to that time, .
except for the inaugurations in Washington, and other parades,

involving the visit of foreign dignitaries in Waslington, in
which the President would ride in the motorcade with the
head of state and where we had ample time to make these
surveys, we had never conducted on trips out of W¢shington
surveys of this nature. 1I have here the statement of the
conditions that prevailed in Dallas as well as otller areas --

if I may read this.

Mr. Rankin. Yes.,
Mr. Rowley. "Except for inauguration and otler parades

involving foreign dignitaries accompanied by the lresident

in Washington, it has not been the practice of the¢ Secret

Service to make surveys or checks of buildings alcng the

route of a Presidential motorcade. For the inaugiration and
certain other parades in Washington where the tracitional route
is known to the public long in advance of the evert, buildings
along the route can be checked by teams of law eniorcement
officers and armed guards are posted along the roite as
appropriate. But on out-of-town trips where the 10ute is

decided on and made public only a few days in advince, build-

ings are not checked either by the Secret Service Agents or
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by any other law enforcement officers at the requfst of the

Secret Service, With the number of men available 'to the
Secret Service and the time aYailable, surveys of hundreds
of buildings and thousands of windows is not practical.

"In Dallas the route selected necessarily involved
passing through the principal downtown section between tall
buildings. While certain streets thought to be t¢p narrow
could be avoided and other choices made, it was ncit practical
to select a route where the President could not hsve been
seen from roofs or windows of buildings. At the tvo places
in Dallas where the President would remain for a period of
time, Love Field and the Trade Mart, arrangements vere made

for building and roof security by posting police officers

where appropriate. Similar arrangements for a mot>rcade of
10 miles including many blocks of tall commercial yulldings

is not practical, nor is it practical to prevent pPople from
entering such buildings or to limit access in ever r building
to those employed or having business there. Even .f it were
possible with a vastly larger force of security of icers to
do 80, many observers have felt that such a proced ire would
not be consistent with the nature and purpose of t.e motorcade
to let the people see their President and to welcoie him to

their city,




. : H:-‘_: i ._’:.
T ( '

- 59 -
"In accordance with its regular procedures, ni survey or

other checks were made by the Secret Service or by any other

law enforcement agency at its request of the Texas School
Book Depository Building or those employed there piior to the
time the President was shot."

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, I will ask you not to describe

any procedure, because of security considerations, but I would
like to have you tell on the record, as I think it is proper,
whether there has been a change in this regard in (he pro-
cedures of the Secret Service?

Mr. Rowley. There has been a change in this fegard.

Mr. Rankin, I will not make an inquiry about |[that, unless

the Coomission wishes to go into it off the record.

Rep, Ford, 1It is my understanding that the C¢mmission

has such documents that we could analyze ourselves |as to these

changes?

of this,

Mr. Rankin, I don't think we have any report

Rep. Boggs. Why can't we get it off the reco:d?
The Chairman. All right,
(Discussion off the record.)

The Chairman. Back on the record,

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, did you give us --
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Mr. Dulles.

Could I ask one question with reé

Exhibit 1023?

This, as I understand it, is the new specific

ard to

Ltions with

regard to persons with respect to whom you wish to have alert

information.
Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,
Mr. Dulles. 1t is called U. S, Secret Servic{

Information Guidelines." The top of page 2 of thi
a paragraph that reads, ''The interest'" -- and that
interest of the suspect, 1 assume --

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.

Mr, Dulles. ''The interest must be towards th

. Protective

exhibit is

;is the

President

or other named or other high government officials

nature of a complaint coupled with an expressed or

n the

'implied

determination to use a means other than legal or p|aceful to

satisfy any grievance real or imagined."

1 wonder 1if you could explain that a little mqre? I ask

this question because I have been studying the pre

assassinations a great deal. And in many of these

seems to me this definition would not have covered

assassin., That is, there has been in some cases 0]

ious

cases, it

the

position

to govermment, opposition to people in authority, I

been no expressed hatred towards or animus against

ut there has

President. And 1 was wondering whether this went f

ja particular

oo far on
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a definition to meet your purposes.

Mr. Rowley. This is a beginning, as I indicajed to you
here. We hope to improve it, But this is one of |he things
where we want to include the Oswald type individual.,

Now, Oswald wrote to the Governor intimating |hat he

would use whatever means was necessary to obtain t

T irirom L

e change

of his undesirable, or as he called it, dishonorabl.e discharge.,
All legal means had been used in his case, where t|ie Navy Review

Board had examined it and came to a decision.

And this is an example of what we were trying|to include

in the area of this type of individual.

Now, the other people --

Mr. Dulles. But that was not a threat direct|d against

the President, That was directed against the Secr tary of the

Navy,

Mr. Rowley. That is right, But then, on the|other hand,
they transfer the threats. I am quite sure that tlle Congressmen

here get many threats, and that sometimes they may |not come off.

But these people are obsessed,

You take the individual that attempted the asiassination of
the late President Roosevelt in Miami that time. 1|is original
purpose was to shoot President Hoover. But then wllen he hard

Roosevelt was there, he transferred.
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Now, I remember a situation involving a membe|: of

Truman's staff, where a fellow stalked this man at|his home.

And finally we got into the case on his request., '[le satisfied

ourselves that he wasn't a reai threat to him -- bit we picked

up the paper a year later and found out he shot at| an assemblyman

in Staten Island. So if they make a threat or som|:thing like

this, even though it is against the Government as
or have some grievance, they transfer it -- partic
the President. They use that father complex, as 1

the research work that these different agencies ha

tOo us,

Rep. Ford. Under this criteria, which you ar

L group,

%1ar1y to

Hdicated in

re submitted

» now follow-

ing Oswald would have been designated? 1Is that yoj|ir judgment?

Mr. Rowley. That 18 correct, yes, sir.

Mr. Dulles. 1 had some question about that i

! reading 1it,

That did not occur to me, because Oswald had never[expressed

any antagonism towards the President as far as I kjow up to

this time -- the President personally, or even aft

Mr. Rowley. That is right. But under this c

would. Namely, we had the interest because of the

rwards.

‘iteria he

letter he

wrote to Governor Connally. The activity, because@he*was

a defector, and he demonstrated for the Fair Play

‘or Cuba

Committee., The capability, because he traveled, ad he had

knowledge of firearms,
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Mr. Dulles. Yes. But those do not come, it g|zems to

me, within this definition., Maybe 1 interpret it c|ifferently

than you. The last interest Oswald showed was direl:ted towards

General Walker, It wasn't against -- of course, tljat wasn't

known.
!|

Mr. Rowley. No. It wasn't known, but the first interest
of this type was the letter to Governor Connally, 1|2 which he
said he would use whatever means he could to correc|t that
discharge; inferring, of course, that he would appﬁy illegal
means if he could. 3!

Rep. Ford, 1If we only had the letter that he wvrote to
Governor Connally, and no other information, how wcald that
threat or that course of action become known to th{ Secret
Service?

Mr. Rowley. It would not unless it was furniahed by the
Navy Department or Secretary of the Navy's office.

Just like you gentlemen get letters that nevel come to our
attention., But you might pick up a paper some day and read
that this fellow hit somebody, and he was in to se¢ you or wrote

you letters.

Rep. Ford. Would this criteria be circulated |among the

50 Governors, for example, or their staffs, so that| if threats

are received against a governor, then the governor's staff in

that particular state would 80 notify the Secret Se¢rvice?
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Mr. Rowley. It could.
In this case it would be a help. But they reiler all

their complaints to the FBI, Threats of this kind.

Rep. Ford., The state?

Mr. Rowley. The governors do in most cases. ESt:) that
the FBI under this system would bring it to our atfention.
Mr, Dulles. 1 would think, Mr., Rowley, this night be
subject to misinterpretation as being rather narrover than

you suggest.

Mr. Rowley. Well, this 1is something -- actually, we
have to develop something, but we have to, if you vill, have
a crash program., We are working constantly to develop the
categories and breakdowns as I indicated earlier.
(At his point, Senator Cooper entered the heaiing room.)
Mr. Rankin. Chief Rowley, did you supply to 18 the
statements of the Secret Service agents who were i1 formed about
the assassination in Dallas? You gave us written ¢(tatements, did you?
Mr. Rowley. Yes,
Mr. Rankin. I hand you Commission's Exhibit 1024, and ask
you if that is the letter of transmittal, together with the

attached statements that you have just described fiom the various

agents about the events at Dallas.

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir.
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(The document referred to was marked Commissi¢n Exhibit =
No. 1024, for identification.) I
(At this point, Mr. Dulles withdrew from the learing room.)

Mr. Rankin., Mr, Chairman, I offer in evidencﬁ Commission's

Exhibit No. 1024,
The Chairman., It may be admitted,.

(The document heretofore marked for identificition as

Coommission Exhibit No. 1024 was received in evidencie.)
Mr. Rankin, I would like to inform the Commii{sion that

these are copies of the statements you already hav( in connection

with the Secret Service report, but we wanted to mgke it part
of the record. :
The Chairman. Very well.

Mr. Rankin. Chief, did you write me a letter for the
Commission on April 22, in which you enclosed the ; tatements of
five of your agents in regard to President Kennedy s views about
agents riding on the back of the car?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir. :

Mr., Rankin, I will hand you Exhibit 1025 and ask you if
that 18 your transmittal letter with the statement | attached.

(The document referred to was marked Commissijm Exhibit
No. 1025 for identification.) |

Mr. Rankin. Mr, Chairman, I offer in evidenc!: Exhibit 1025,
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The Chairman, It may be admitted.
(The document heretofore marked for identific tion as
Commission Exhibit No. 1025 was received in eviden e.)
Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowle;, I should like to hive you state
for the record, for the Commission, whether the ac|:ion of

President Kennedy in making these statements was u1derstood

by you or properly could have been understood by tie agents

as relieving them of any responsibility about the hrotection
of the President,.

Mr. Rowley. No, I would not so construe that|, Mr. Rankin.

The agents would respond regardless of what the Pri:sident
said if the situation indicated a potential danger The
facilities were available to them. They had the ri:ar steps
and immediately in the event of any emergency they would have
used them,

Mr. Rankin. Do you know why there was no one riding on
the rear step at the time of the assassination? .

Mr, Rowley., From normal practice, based on m/ own

experience over the years, 1 know that the agent i1 charge in
the front or any experienced agent who is either c¢a the right
front or the left front of the follow-up car, with>ut being told

will react immediately. If he determines there ié-a situation

here, there is a big crowd and so forth, he will {mediately

leave that follow-up car. Now, the running board »n the follow-up
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car has an important place in the setup., It is a
place to be than on the rear step if you see a sit

you want to move fast, Suppose someone 18 coming

the President's car, you would be surprised how fa
propelled by jumping off that car, and you are in

where you can either tackle someboy, or block him

like that.

So this is an important part, You can

from the rear step of the President's car.

Now, when the agents are in a heavy crowd, as
been abroad, in places where we had to run, say, f
alongside the car, agents could stand on the rear

screen the President, In addition, there would be

the side, protecting him on his right side......thl
surging close to him, you are bouncing off the car

people trying to ward them off from touching the P

After a period of time you are weary., But wi
this step, you can be replaced by the agent there,
your place until you revive yourself -- and you ar
screen,

Now if the thing gets too sticky, you put the

in the back seat which I have done many times with

Presidents,

When you come out of a big crowd like that, aj

1s sparse, and it doesn't look like there is a pot

iwch better
iation and
-owards

it you are

lrotion fast,

)r anything

1ot do that

we have
r 10 miles,
eps and

agents on

i crowd is
: and the
esident, _
h the aid of

‘and he takes

 acting as a

agent right

past

' d the crowd

ntial danger,
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you return to the follow-up car to be ready for an
in the event somebody darts across,

In this instance, when the Presidential car v

towards the Freeway and the péople were sparse, tth

gome point came back to this car, This 1s one of

operations, 1if you will, that the agents respond t
wasn't until the first shot was fired that -- as ]
earlier -- Hill had the opportunity to span from I
to his right, that he saw the President -- the act
Tt

the President. Then he responded immediately.

got up to the President's car.
Mr. Rankin. Has it ever been the practice o
Service to have an agent ride all of the time on f

Mr. Rowley. No, it hasn't., Because there a:

you pick up your speed, for instance on a Freeway,
pick up your speed, it is the most difficult thin,

maybe 10 to 12 inches wide, and a grip, to stand 1
would not be a very good screen going that fast b
have to bend down.,

This has happened to me because 1 have been ¢

Now, I was in Costa Rica and worked the foll

Whenever 1 was on a trip abroad, I would work the

car to see how the agents work, and work myself, |

wasn't what you might refer to as a routine trip.

7 emergency

18 coming

> men at

-he automatic
>. So it
said

is left

fon of

at is why he

the Secret
he back step?
e times when
when you

on a step

p. And you

cause you would

aught on it,

wW-up car.

follow-up

ecause it
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But the follow-up car conked out, The crowd:

around the President's car., We had two men next t

dent's car. 1 left the follow-up car immediately

on the step to the right rear .of the President anc
the hand grip. And then when the man came back, ]

him and took my position on the side -- for a dist

mile or two, until such time as the follow-up car

and the other people came up to him, But you hadE

the President under these circumstances.

So these are the different things that occur!

situation,

The Chairman, Chief, as I understand this, ]
Kennedy did not give any general instructions to {
never to ride on his car.
where for one reason or another he did not want ti

at that particular time,

Mr. Rowley. No President will tell the Secr:

they can or cannot do,

(At this point, Representative Boggs withdrey

hearing room.)

Mr. Rowley. Sometimes it might be as a polit

or individual he might think this might not look |
situation. But that does not mean, per se, that |

want you on there. And I don't think anyone with

It was only in specifi¢

were surging
o the Presi-.
and jumped
held onto
relieved
ance of a

got underway,

to stay with

in a given

%resident
he agents
circumstances

em on there
t Service what
from the

ical man
0ood in a given
e doesn't

common sense
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Interprets it as such,

The Chairman, Yes.

Mr. Rowley. I think there are certain things

have to allow the man who 18 operating as a politij

not as head of state. I mean, this makes a differ

operation,

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, did you give us aw

activities in Protecting the President at and arou
Hospital?

Mr. Rowley, Yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin. And that is Exhibit 10267

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

(The document referred to was marked Commissi

No. 1026 for identification.)

Mr. Rankin, Mr, Chairman, I offer in evidenc
No. 1026,

The Chairman., It may be admitted.
(The document heretofore marked for identific
Commission Exhibit No, 1026 was received in eviden

Mr. Rankin. Do you have any additions or cor

care to make in that exhibit?

Mr. Rowley. No, sir.

that you
cian, and

ence in your

report of the

Bd Parkland

m Exhibit

> Exhibit

ition as

e, )

rections you
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Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, did you give us a

protective activity subsequent to Dallas on behal|

Secret Service?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

Mr. Rankin., I will hand you Commission's Ex]
and ask you if that is the report that you have ji

to.
(The document referred to was marked Commiss:
No. 1027 for identification.)

Mr. Rowley, Yes, sir.

Mr. Rankin., Chief Rowlev, 1 ask you, are the

problems with regard to Exhibit 1027 concerning s«

and whether that should be -- that document shoul(

public? You just take your time if you want to g:

Mr. Rowley. No, as I read it, it is general

that it can be included.

(At this point, Mr. Dulles entered the hearit

Mr. Rankin., Mr. Chairman, I offer in evidenc

No. 1027.

The Chairman, It may be admitted.

(The document heretofore marked for identific

Commission Exhibit No. 1027 was received in evideir

(At this point, Representative Boggs entered

room, )

report about

of the

ibit No. 1027

8t referred

on Exhbit

re any
écurity,
be made

ance over 1it,.

‘enough, sir,

g room,)

e Exhibit

ation as

ce.)

the hearing
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Mr. Rankin, Are there any of the various an
you give in the answers to the questions attached
Exhibit 1027 that you care to elaborate on at thi

I am not asking you or ﬁtging you to do it,
assume that you answered them with care at the ti
wanted to give you that opportunity,

Mr. Rowley. No, not at this time,

Mr. Dulles. May I ask a question there?

You consider that the criteria as now furni§

the FBI and other investigative agencies would cc

like Oswald's?
Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,

Mrs. Dulles. You think they would?

Mr. Rowley. Yes, sir,.

Mr. Dulles. You think they understand thatf

f;wers that

to

3 time?

becauae I

he. I just

1ed by you to

ver a case

Mr. Rowley. Well, as we stated in the covelgging letter when

we sent this out, we haven't gotten any reaction, We asked for

lines.

Mr. Dulles. Defectors are not specifically

they, by your criteria?

Mr. Rowley. Well, they are given to us now

being furnished the name of defectors, and they ;

investigated, so that their background and histo:

their cooperation and suggestions in connection vith such guide-

covered, are

-=- We are

re being
y will be
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furnished to us, and we will be in a position now to determine

whether they represent a risk or not. )

Mr. Rankin, Chief Rowley, -ooo

Rep. Boggs. May 1 ask a question there?

Would you have any notion as to why names of (defectors were
not provided to you prior to November 227

Mr. Rowley. Yes. Under the broad picture, ! r. Congressman,
there was no indication that they had made by thr: at towards
the President or members of his family, Whenever there was
a threat made, we were furnished promptly by the  ifferent
agencies the information on the individual's name And this
was done in voluminous reports by the FBI and the other agencies.
When they got any information, they would notify ' he local
office, notify their liaison, who notified us by ' elephone,
and confirmed by memorandum. The same obtained w: th respect
to the CIA.

Rep. Boggs. This fellow was interviewed by ' he FBI several
times -- he was interviewed in New Orleans when y u allegedly had his
Fair Play Committee. 1f my memory serves me corr: ctly, he was

interviewed shortly before the visit of the Presii ent, after he

had gone to work at the Texas School Book Deposit: ry,

I agree that there had been no indication of a threat on

the President's 1life.

But, obviously he was a person in the FBI fi es who was



